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- PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURE...

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments, admin-a@lkkauto.com
Ce: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent:  10M2/2018 11:45:48 AM

Attachments: "8} 07122018180311.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey, bike in workshop.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6415 1947

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Chia Jia Rong [mailto:jiarong@roypartners.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 &:05 PM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Fong, Andy-SY; Azlan, Syazairdina
Subject: Pre Repair Inspection

Our Ref: MKR/307/8467/2018/as.jr;
Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. 5J5 1912T

Dear Sirs,

Attn: Motor claims department

CLAIMANT: MAR CHOK MEE
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. JMB 2375 AND SJ5 1912T ALONG STEVENS ROAD,
OUTSIDE OF MERCURE SINGAPURA ON STEVENS ON 18.11.2018 AT ABOUT 1300 HOURS.

We refer to the above matter.
We act for MAR CHOK MEE, the owner of the motor vehicle No. JMB 2375.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 18" November 2018 at about
1300 hours along STEVENS ROAD, OUTSIDE OF MERCURE SINGAPURA ON STEVENS involving our client’s
motor vehicle registration number JMB 2375 and motor vehicle registration number SIS 19127 driven by
your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore Traffic Police Report filed is enclosed.



. As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle JMB 2375 has been damaged. Before our client
proceed to repair the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your
receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s motor vehicle
JMB 2275 at our client’s repairer workshop, M/s MScar Pte Ltd #01-07 Premier @ KAKIT BUKIT, Singapore
415875, Your said surveyor may contact Mr. Desmond at 9725 4442 or 6385 1838. If we do not receive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle
without further reference to you.

With regards,

Chia Jia Rong

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building
Singapore 069533

Tel ;: 6536 8466 Fax : 6536 1963
Email : jiarong@roypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email
is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately. You should also delete and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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- Police Station Of Origin: 10f4

Toa Payoch N.P.C Report No. T/20181118/2077
93 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa Payoh

Community Building SINGAPORE 3191984

Tel No: 1800-2519999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
18/11/2018 20:31 E/20181118/0095 131
Nam= of Informant: Address;
- MAR.CHOK MEE
iD Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
- FIN MO /F7434812L Home/Office: Mobile: 81573844
‘Natjahality: Email:
MALAYSIAN
Sex. | Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
- Femais 1 44 20/10/1974 Rider
Race,., . Language: Institution / School Name:
Chingze - Chinese
-iOccupatior; Driving Licence Information:
Shop sales assistant Class: Date of Expiry:

[ Injury | Date/Time of

ype B ' ye f c:caticm:

; 1 Conveyed By Ambulance Accident:
Accdent 18/11/2018 13:00
Location:

Along Road 1

STEVENS ROAD

[ Alona Stevens Road. outside of Mercure Singapura on Stevens

Weaifler: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
' Clear,. UNKNOWN
. Traffi Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
" Dual Carriage Way Traffic Light - Working Light
. Type of Caollision: Anyone conveyed by
;'Eetwéan Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
S T No

Motorcycle ~ [Lc1as | slightly

Damaged
SJ581912T | Car MITSUBISHI OUTLANDE | Black Slightly 1
R2.0CVT Damaged

ny Pedestrian Ivulved: No
| No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

" Police Station Of Origin:

Toa Payoch N.P.C

93 Toa Payoh Central #01-02 Toa Paych
Community Building SINGAPORE 319194 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2519999

\!I\HIIl\NHlﬂlﬂlﬂllﬁlﬁ\Iﬂ\\HﬂHII\\il?ll\lmlﬂ“ﬂlﬂ\lﬁ\ﬂ[-,

T20181118/2077

2of4
Report No. T/20181118/2077

G r1lF.-5.¢ 1
Related VVehicle | JMB2375 (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 815738447 i, =
Hospital/Clinic | TAN TOCK SENG HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL o
Licence & A4
Expiry Date e o
| Date Treatment | 18/11/2018 Date Discharge | 18/11/2018 e

N

Name

0. of Days granted Medical Leave |

_ Degree of Injun,

TIDNo. |

S7476172J

Related Vehicle | SJS1912T (Car) Contact No.| 94234238
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave

| NIL

Degree of Injury | NIL

Erief Details.

On 18/11/18 at about 1245hrs, | was riding my Malaysia motorcycle bearing registration no. JMB2375
along Stevens Road, outside of Mercure Singapura on Stevens. There were 3 lanes in total, and | was
travelling on the middle lane. As | approached the traffic junction, | noted that there was a queue of
vehicles on the first lane counting from the right, all of them intending to turn into Henderson Road.

| also noted the traffic light to be green, as such | continued to travel without braking. It was then a vehicle
suddenly turned very fast and abruptly from an unknown road. | was not able to brake in time, &s such my
motorcycle collided against the rear right side of his vehicle. Subsequently, | fell off from my metorcycls

and lost consciousness. When | awoke, | was seated down b

was also moved to the side of the road.

y the side of the road, and my meiorcycle

Subsequently, police arrived at scene, and | exchanged particulars with the driver of the car bearing
registration no. SJS1912T, and took pictures of the scene. Ambulance then arrived, and | was then

conveyed to Tan Tock Seng Hospital. | felt pains on my

from the doctor.

right shoulder, as such | was given 7 days of MC

| noted no visible injuries on the other driver and his passenger. | do not have a camera installed on my
motorcycle. | am contactable at my Malaysian phone number at +60167768448 too.



ATTLAATA ACTION (AC)H day 2005
Lendater ; 1 Y l_‘:’;
10 e 120ened i 31DEwoned (4 macked (510w (6)5craiched 1. Rep W1 pair |} X ?

LMk Raned  (O5Shifed  (0NBuckied [ 10jBroken {1 1)Mecessary FOR MGTURCY[ 'LE 4, Mot Cangistent (NC)

CI2disging (13 Tem (4 Unconfinned (151Nl Working

Vehicle No: .J MP 22735

Motoreyele
NAC | INC |Item CONJAC| Qty NAC| INC |Item CON| AC| Oty
1001 | 991886 |Front Number Plate (70594 995074 |Radiator
3001 | 995065 |Front Tyre -1053]| 992738 |Radiator Cowling
3002 | 995095 |Front Rim 3046 | 994146 |Seat Assy
3003 | 994872 |Front Tyre Rim Spoke 3047 | 990915 |Engine Crash Bar
1004 | 991771 |Front Fender Wheel Guard BeE |/ 3048 | 990928 |Engine Guard
3005 | 991283 |Front Brake Dise e 990219 |Battery
3006 | 991281 |Front Brake Caliper %1068] 990224 |Battery Cover

| 3007 | 991785 [Front Fork Assy 10694 990223 [Battery Bracket
3008 | 991787 [Front Fork Inner Tube BT 1/ 3049 | 991144 [Foot Brake
3009 | 991789 |Front Fork Outer Tube ET 1/ 3050 | 991154 |Front Foot Rest
3010°) 991167 [Front Fork Bracket 3051 | 991779 |Front Foot Rest Bracket
3011 [ 991182 |Front Fork il Seal HEL |4 3052 | 994249 |Side Stand
3012 | 991174 |Front Fork Gamish 3053 | 992549 |Main Stand
3013 | 992376 |Front Headlamp Rim 3054 | 950615 |Clutch Engine Cover
3014 | 992328 |Front Headlamp Br I 3055 | 992478 [Kick Starter Rubber
2015 | 992337 |Front Headlamp Bracket 3056 | 992477 |Kick Starter Lever
3016 | 592345 Front Headlamp Fairing 58 WV 3057 | 991145|Foot Gear Shifter
2017 [ 992130 |Front Windshield 3058 | 993500 |Rear Foot Rest
3018 | 992134 |Front Wing Mirror ke IV 2 3059 | 993501 |Rear Foot Rest Bracket
3019 | 995245 |Front LH Signal Lamp 3060 | 992581 |Exhaust Muffler Heat Shield |-z [ /
3020 | 995246 |Front RH Signal Lamp 3061 | 991058 |Exhaust Muffler Assy

3021 | 992556 |Meter Casing 993719 |Rear LH Shock Absorber

3022 | 992553 [Meter Assy 3| 993720 [Rear RH Shock Absorber

1118 | 991019 |ERP Bracker 3062 | 995065 |Rear Tyre

1119 | 991020 [ERP Unit 3063 | 991200 |Rear Rim
3023 | 992446 |lgnition Switch 3064 | 994872 |Rear Tyre Rim Spoke
3024 | 992442 |lgnition Key Assy 3065 | 993474 |Rear Fender Wheel Guard
| 3025 | 990706 |Cowling Stay 3066 | 993443 |Rear Fender Mudflap
3026 | 994470 |Steering Stem 3067 | 992940 |Rear Brake Disc
3027 | 994427 |Steering Cone 3068 | 992936 |Rear Brake Caliper
302§ | 992299 |Handle Bar 3069 | 995236 |Rear Spocket
3029 | 992312 |Handle Bar Switch 3070 | 990585 |Chain
3030 | 992310 {Handle Bar Grip 3071 | 990580 |Chain Guard
3031 | 995184 |Handle Bar Balancer LH 3072 | 994530 |Swing Arm
3032 | 992300 |Handle Bar Balancer RH Ser | v 114204 993819 |Rear Sub frame
1252 | 992179 |Fuel Tank 3073 | 995245 |[Rear LH Signal Lamp
3033 | 990438 |Brake Reservoir 3074 | 995246 |Rear RH Signal Lamp .
3034 | 990621 |Clutch Lever 3075 | 995251 |Rear Taillamp
3035 | 992293 |Hand Brake Lever STANG SIHI87 993626 |Rear Number Plate 5T |v |
3036 | 991119 |Side Fairing BE |- 3076 | 994192 |Side Box
3037 | 994220 |Side Fairing Top Garmish 3077 | 992927 |Rear Box T v
3038 | 994219 |Side Fairing Inner Gamish 3078 | 992928 |Rear Box Bracket
3039 | 991118 |Fairing Shield 3079 | 991328 |Emblem
| 1040 | 992047 |Front Top Fairing Inner Garnish 34| 990247 |Sticker
3041 | 991123 |Fairing Top Gamnish [e | vt s U ghte Srlv |2
3042 | 990538 |Center Fairing 2e W
| 3043 | 993378 [Rear Fairing il
| 3044 | 991121 |Fairing Stopper Fiks ﬁ
3045 | 991117 |Fairing Lower [ %
: |
J |

(] = T A1 b ] ;
MNo of lrems: (5 Assessor: Tartaml

P Pl P PR ' YT



12/26/2018 Marimen e-Claims
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
. | 10 ﬁec ztua ' = > | _ ' ) 2 .Peﬁding for Survey
Main 21 Nov 2018 on-00 S%0.00 5%0.00 po

Edit Reg i Edit Ad) Rpt [ Edit Estimates | | view Rpt | Cancel Case |

[ Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All |
al —— . = = ¥ Sy Er——EL
| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS N - [Created by adjuster]
| Insured: ' CHAN LEON CHI HONG, 1D: 57476172] i
| | Main :
r: Claimant: . MAR CHOK MEE, [D: F7434B12L B B
| Vehicle Reg, . |18/11/2018 00:00 - :59
| Mo :JMB:B?E !Date ot " | [346 Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
| ; Policy/Cover | 1800034114 (Comprehensive)
Clalm Type: | TP /862249657556 |Note No.. | Coverage: 10/04/2018 - 09/04/2020
| |Vehicle Reg, Palic
I v Mo,
! | No. 5151912T (Claimant):
. UInsured): o Y - S
1 _ |Excess: | S
H Repairer; |Ms Car Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) B KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #01-07 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 63851838
’ ;"n“;'ﬂg':_‘? AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .., [Handled by Foo, Chit Yan] Chityan Foo@aig.com
]' Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 19/12/2018]
| Clamant's | ooy & PARTNERS - Tel: 65368466
| | Salicitor: B o 3
| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail | |
e AIG_SG fIl,"lEEEDlS-}:- Request for TP GIA report o i I
5 _ S — —— ]
s - a —
~ ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™! View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
j Due Date Priority Type Task Grouy Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
g No results.

hitps:isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index. cim?fusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=7708768extid=2890858CFID=4600146. ..  1/2
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hitps:isingapare.manmen.comiclaimsindex cimlusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=7T08768exlid=2898858CFID=4600146_,. 2/2
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Merimen e-Claims

[$151912T]
TP

Claim Documents

*JMB2375 (86224965755G)

MAR CHOK MEE
Nov 18 2018 12:00AM
[CHAN LEON CHI HONG]
Ms Car Auto Pte Ltd
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12/26/2018

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg.No: 130607 108R)

Adjuster Report

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/AIG18022128/GCDAS2
Date: 26M12/2018

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, Policy No: 1800034114

Claimant Vehicle

No - JMB23TH Insured Vehicle No : SJ51912T
Date of Loss: 1811/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 862249657556
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF WVEHICLE
Reqg No: JMB2375
Make & Model: YAMAHA T135, 135¢cc Engine No: HIDDEN
Req. Date: 01/01/1990 (Man. Year: 1990) Chassis No: 0
Colour; Black Cdometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 135 co
Market Value/New Car Price: A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes [Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Ne  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 80/90-17 Rear Tyre Size: a0/80-17
Froni Left Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depith
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's ~ Adjuster's  Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/12/2018

Ms Car Auto Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 10/12/2018 Inspected At: EUKI?FI'I BRI PRSI PREMIER @ KAKL
Singapore 415875

Estimated Period of Repair. 3.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FOMG

NOTE: This repod represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed oul fo the best of our knowledge and ability buf

any other liability under any other circumslances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REGISTRATION DATE UNABLE TO TRADE:DUE TO FOREIGNER VEHICLE.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No.

o~ N B W RS =

i

0
1
12
13
14
15

F=Franchise part.

I T R ST Ce T (i, Jr S et T

2

Particulars

Adjuster Repor

Condition

Repairer's

*FRONT FENDER WHEEL GUARD
*FRONT FORK INNER TUBE
*FRONT FORK OUTER TUBE
‘FRONT FORK OIL SEAL
“FRONT HEADLAMP

*FRONT HEADLAMP FAIRING
*FRONT WING MIRROR
‘HANDLE BAR BALANCER RH
*HAND BRAKE LEVER

“SIDE FAIRING

*CENTER FAIRING

*EXHAUST MUFFLER HEAT SHIELD

*REAR NUMBER PLATE
*REAR BOX
*FRT SIDE LIGHTS

Broken
Bent

Bent
Mecessary
Broken
Scralched
Broken
Scratched
Scratched
Broken
Broken
Scratched
Bent

Cut
Scratched

Total Parts (S%)

0.00F
D.00F
0.00F
0.00F
0.00F
D.00F
0.00F
0.00F
0.00F
0.00F
0.00F
0.00F
0.00F
0.00F
0.00F

0.00

Amount

0.00

Repaort was unsubmitted during this print-out,
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Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

=< END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps:/isingapore. merimen coméclaimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjusterd&fuseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=770876&extid=289885&CFID=460014604C... 44



